

Date Submitted: 02/03/23 3:08 pm

Viewing: HIST Dept Honors : History Departmental Honors

Last approved: 05/21/19 5:53 pm

Last edit: 02/03/23 3:08 pm

Changes proposed by: rcc003

Catalog Pages Using this Program

[History \(HIST\)](#)

Submitter: 575-5888 3701 User ID: [abrogi rcc003](#) Phone:

Program Status Active

Academic Level Undergraduate

Type of proposal [Policy](#) Major/Field of Study

Select a reason for this modification

Making Minor Changes to an Existing Certificate, Degree or Program (including 15 or fewer hours, admission/graduation requirements, Focused Studies or Tracks)

Effective Catalog Year Fall 2023

College/School Code
Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences (ARSC)

Department Code
Department of History (HIST)

Program Code HIST Dept Honors

Program Title

In Workflow

1. ARSC Dean Initial
2. Director of Curriculum Review and Program Assessment
3. Registrar Initial
4. Institutional Research
5. HIST Chair
6. ARSC Curriculum Committee
7. ARSC Dean
8. Global Campus
9. Provost Review
10. Undergraduate Council
11. Faculty Senate
12. Provost Final
13. Registrar Final
14. Catalog Editor Final

Approval Path

1. 01/15/23 11:37 am
Jeannie Hulen (jhulen): Approved for ARSC Dean Initial
2. 01/17/23 9:36 am
Alice Griffin (agriffin): Rollback to Initiator
3. 02/06/23 9:05 am
Jeannie Hulen (jhulen): Approved for ARSC Dean Initial

4. 02/06/23 9:56 am
Alice Griffin
(agriffin): Approved
for Director of
Curriculum Review
and Program
Assessment
5. 02/06/23 10:52 am
Gina Daugherty
(gdaugher):
Approved for
Registrar Initial
6. 02/06/23 10:54 am
Doug Miles
(dmiles): Approved
for Institutional
Research
7. 02/06/23 10:56 am
Laurence Hare
(lhare): Approved
for HIST Chair
8. 02/08/23 9:08 am
Ryan Cochran
(rcc003): Approved
for ARSC Curriculum
Committee
9. 02/08/23 9:21 am
Jeannie Hulen
(jhulen): Approved
for ARSC Dean
10. 02/08/23 9:27 am
Suzanne Kenner
(skenner): Approved
for Global Campus
11. 02/08/23 9:48 am
Jim Gigantino
(jgiganti): Approved
for Provost Review

History

1. May 20, 2015 by
Donna Draper
(ddraper)
2. May 21, 2019 by
Ryan Cochran
(rcc003)

History Departmental Honors

Program Delivery

Method

On Campus

Is this program interdisciplinary?

No

Does this proposal impact any courses from another College/School?

No

Program Requirements and Description

Requirements

Requirements for Departmental Honors in History: The ~~Both the~~ College and the Departmental Honors Programs ~~Program~~ in History provide undergraduates with an opportunity to carry out independent study and research under the guidance of history faculty and to participate in special honors courses, seminars, and colloquia. Admission to the Fulbright Honors Program is open to history majors with a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.5 in all ~~of their~~ courses. ~~Honors candidates must complete a minimum of 12 credit hours in honors courses, including HIST 3973H and at least 3 but no more than 6 credit hours of HIST 399VH. Fulbright College honors students majoring in history must also complete either HIST 1113H or HUMN 1114H, and either HIST 1123H or HUMN 2114H. Also, honors candidates must complete a world language at the Intermediate II (2013) level or higher.~~ Candidates for Departmental Honors in History must ~~To~~ complete a minimum of 12 credit hours in the required thesis; honors courses, including at least three hours chosen from HIST 3973H, HIST 4893H, or HIST 498VH. To complete the required thesis, honors candidates should choose a ~~a~~ faculty thesis director as early as possible but no later than the first semester of ~~of~~ the student's junior year. Honors candidates must meet the college's requirements for an honors degree. ~~degree.~~ Students graduating with honors typically graduate with the distinction ~~distinction~~ *cum laude*. Higher distinctions (summa cum ~~summa cum~~ *laude*, magna cum ~~magna cum~~ *laude*) are awarded by the Honors Council in truly exceptional cases and are based upon the whole of the candidate's program of honors studies.

Description and justification of the request

Description of specific change	Justification for this change
1. Revised specific course offerings.	1. To reflect newly submitted changes in course numbering.

Upload attachments

Reviewer Comments

Alice Griffin (agriffin) (01/17/23 9:36 am): Changed type of proposal from Major/Field of Study to Policy.

Alice Griffin (agriffin) (01/17/23 9:36 am): Rollback: Please review courses in red and either update or submit them for approval. Thank you.

Key: 433